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From: Lindsay Packer <LindsayP@packerleather.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 1:34 PM

To: LG CC Submissions

Subject: FW: Submission for City .

Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Categories: Late submission

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached our submission for Moreton Bay Regional Council to change its name to a city .
Kind Regards

Lindsay
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Lindsay Packer | Company Director
P: +61 (0) 7 3203 1677 | F: +61 (0) 7 3203 3707 | M: +61 (0) 413 709 360
LindsayP@packerleather.com | 101-107 Boundary Road, Narangba, QLD 4504, Australia
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17/11/22
Change Commission,
GPO Box 1393,

Brisbane, Qld,4001.

Becoming a City of Opportunity.
Dear Sir,

This company has been established in the Moreton Bay Region for 50 years since coming from
Chermside after 80years there. We have experienced the growth and development in this area
especially the last 10 years as remarkable. We came because of the location being close to Airport
and Port and the road system to both is great. We export 60% of our production

It has tremendous natural assets which have attracted young families and older folk to become part
of this thriving region. At the same time all the services required to sustain vibrant community have
been built.

i list the following items as an indication as to why there should be a narne change.

1. Attract more investment from within Australia and overseas.

2. A name change would be vital in any marketing campaigns the council undertook and would
add to exposing the resources this region has.

3. Itis very attractive region for Manufacturers to set up their businesses as it is in a growth
area from Brisbane and Gold Coast to the south and the Sunshine coast to the north

4. It already has all the facilities of a city and even more to come
5. Great sporting facilities for all ages.

6. Amazing hintertand with rich volcanic soils and environmental areas for the community to
enjoy.

7. Allin all a great place to live.
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